From: Tom Conley

To: Schneider. Kathleen

Cc: Lynch, James; Isabelle Busenitz
Subject: RATS 2001-1 and 2012-2 Closure
Date: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 3:01:20 PM
Kathleen,

Jim Lynch is here with the IMPEP team and informed me that we still have RATS 2001-1 is
still open. This is the one regarding 31.5 and 31.6 general licenses and was put on hold due
to the deliberations about the compatibility. The compatibility of 31.5 and 31.6 was
changed to “C” with RATS 2012-1. With the change in compatibility our equivalent
regulations now meet the compatibility requirements. Therefore, we are requesting that
RATS 2001-1 and 2012-1 both be closed.

Our compatible regulation is K.A.R. 28-35178b. The comment was made in Robert Lewis’
letter to me dated August 30, 2007.

Thank you and if you need more information don’t hesitate to ask.

Thomas A. Conley, CHP

Director, Radiation and Asbestos Control Section
Bureau of Environmental Health

Kansas Department of Health and Environment
1000 SW Jackson Suite 330

Topeka KS 66612-1365

tconley@kdheks.gov

785.296.1565

785.296.0984 - fax

This electronic communication is from the Kansas Department of Health and Environment and may
contain information that is confidential, privileged and intended only for the use of the recipient named
above. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this
information to the intended recipient, unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the
contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender immediately at the following email address: tconley@kdheks.gov or by calling 785-
296-1565 and delete the email. Thank you
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